
Ms. Tracy Leonberger
Missouri Public Service Commission
Post Office Box 360
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Dear Ms. Leonherger,

Lynne P. Shewmaker
7330 Maple Avenue, St . Louis, Missouri 63143
Phone: 314-781-7678 (hm) 314-335-1113 (wk)

Tune 27, 2006

In reference to your letter to nie o1 June 9, 2006, 1 enclose herewith original Complaint
and nine copies as required for filing witli the Commission .

I have forwarded a copy to Laclede Gas Company .

Very trnly yours,

cc :

	

Laclede Gas Company
Attention : Mr . George Csolal< (with enclosure)
Attention : Rhonda, Special Services (without enclosure)

Lynne P . SlieNamiaker
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jurisdiction of the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri .

2 . As the basis of this complaint, Complainant states the following facts :
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3 . The Complainant has taken the following steps to present this complaint to
the Respondent :
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As the basis ofthis complaint, Complainant states the following facts :

In the summer of 2005 1 was advised by Laclede that I would be one of the first houses in St . Louis to receive a new
AMR READER. In July of 2005 a new AMR READER was installed on my OLD METER. At that time I did not
realize what the AMR device was . I thought it would be a similar replacement to that ofmy TRACE READER used
over the past 10 years . My TRACE READER had stopped working about 12 months prior . 1 was unaware of this
and therefore my bill was estimated for about 12 months until early 2005 . The TRACE READER was a reader
which read outside on the house, the digits ofthe meter inside. For the almost 10 years I had a TRACE READER.
The TRACE READER only read what was on the inside meter and it could be checked by the homeowner at any
time to see that it matched . After my complaints in late 2005 and early 2006 that the FIRST AMR READER was
inaccurate because ofthe excessive therm usage for the corresponding amount ofdegree days, Laclede Gas
Company agreed to replace the OLD METER. At first I wanted to just remove the first AMR READER and see
what readings appeared . Laclede Gas Company however wanted to replace the METER AND the FIRST AMR
READER with a SECOND AMRREADER. This second new AMR READER and NEW METER appear to be
reading correctly, and the therm usage is corresponding respectively with the heating degree days . However, as we
had a mild winter last year, there was not much time for comparison of the NEW METER and SECOND AMR
READER installed in February of 2006 .

My husband and 1 have completed a regression analysis and comparisons to show that the reading of the FIRST
AMR READER installed in the summer of 2005 and removed in February 2006, was way out ofthe norm with its
readings . I have lived in this house for over 27 years and the heating degree day versus them usage for the period
of Fall of 2005 to February 2006 was more than double what had ever been used in the prior 20 years. We had a
very mild winter in 2005/2006, but my therm usage/heating degree day comparison was double than for years which
were twice as cold as this past winter. 1 had my furnace/heating system checked before the winter in September of
2005, and again after the NEW METER and SECONDAMR READER were installed in February 2006 . At this
time 1 had the entire system analyzed and assessed and was told by Seliga Heating (my maintenance contractor) that
all components ofthe heating system were perfectly fine .

Many individuals in my neighborhood do not have the remote readers but have similar houses the size of mine . For
years I have had bills which compare with theirs . This past winter they received Laclede Gas Company bills half the
therm usage ofmine for the winter of2005-2006 .

Because I was one of the first individuals in St . Louis to receive one ofthe new AMR READERS I believe that mine
was miscalibrated at the onset and remained so until removal . I understand there are different kinds of meters and
different calibrations are required for different meters . Also, Laclede Gas Company now claims that my original
OLD METER with the TRACE READER was misreading at only half of my real usage since it was installed
(1997)!! There was nothing wrong with my OLD METER as claimed by Laclede Gas Company (I now no longer
have the OLD METER to have it privately checked - it is in the hands of Laclede Gas Company!). The OLD
METER only started "misreading" after the FIRST AMR READER was installed!!!

At the time the NEW METER and SECOND AMR READER were installed in February 20061 was told that the
meter itself and the reader had been calibrated "correctly" and that I should "have no further problems with it ." I
was also told that the meter and reader had been "locked up" overnight to be sure that nothing would go "wrong
with it" before it was installed in my house .

1 have four years of records currently available for my analysis . Rhonda at Laclede Gas Company agreed, on
May 2, 2006, to send me our gas therm usage since 1979 to the present . 1 have never received this information . The
past four years ofrecords show a great discrepancy in the therm usage for the months ofthe winter of 2005/2006 .

My complaint is : (1) that Laclede Gas's FIRST AMR READER was miscalibrated with my OLD METER and
misread more than twice the usage, (2) that Laclede Gas provide me with complete records of my gas usage as
requested on May 2, 2006; (3) that we owe no arrearage to Laclede Gas for these misread amounts ; (4) that the
AMR READER be removed from my NEW METER.
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The Complainant has taken the following steps to present this complaint to Respondent.

Many attempts have been made to notify Laclede Gas Company ofthe above problem . January 13, 2006 (2 phone
calls), January 27, 2006 (2 phone calls), January 30, 2006, February 2, 2006, February 4, 2006, February 6, 2006,
February 7, 2006, February 25, 2006 and new meter installed February 17,2006 .

Letters dated January 2, 2006, March 3, 2006, April 11, 2006 (attached)

May 2, 2006 I spoke with Rhonda at Laclede Gas Special Services .

I also served a copy of this complete Complaint on this

	

day of June, 2006 by mailing a copy to :

Mr. George Csolak
Laclede Gas Company
720 Olive Street
St . Louis, Missouri 63101



January 2, 2006

Accounts Supervisor
Laclede Gas Company
Drawer 2
St . Louis- MO 63171

P. SHEWMAKER(McCoy)

Re:

	

Properly-7330 Maple Avenue, St . Louis, MO 63 143
Account No: 445141-001-2

This past week I received my bill for the month of November 22, 2005 to
December 22, 2005 . 'rhe total amount due is $661 .36. I have lived in this house for almost
25 years, and for the duration of this time 1 have never received such a bill! I would most
certainly never expect such a bill where the degree days totaled only 990 .

There has been a problem with my account and with your company for over 18
months . Over 12 months ago (2004) my outside meter reader stopped working and 1 was
estimated gas usage for over a year . At this time my gas usage was estimated on the year
before (2003) . In rnid summer 2005 I had the meter read and the CCF usage corrected
because I believed it was estimated higher than it should have been . At this time it was
discovered I had been overcharged $1,362 .77 for the past year of estimates!! I was
reimbursed this zunount and in late summer 2005 anew outside meter reader was installed .

I understand there was to be a 30% to 40% increase in cost this winter, not over
200%!'! My furnace was serviced in September and it is operating well . My bill for the
same time last year, 11-22-04 to 12-22-114 (785 degree days) was 82 CCF of use!! This
month, 11-22-05 to 12-22-05 (990 degree days) was 439 CCF of use'.!

Based upon actual degree-day data and usage from our past two months of bills, we
ran a regression analysis. Using this relationship the actual usage for the last two months
should have been closer to 124 CCF (10-21-05 to 11-22-05) and 251 CCF (11-22-05 t0
12-22-05) respectively instead of 250 CCF (10-21-05 to 11-22-05) and 439 CCF
(11-22-05 to 12-22-05) respectively .

1 believe my meter is faulty and probably was damaged at the time the remote
reader was reinstalled. It is over 10 years old and there is no way we have incurred a
bill of over $600.00 for four weeks of usage in a not very cold month.

I request a supervisor check my records for the past 25 years, and confirm that
something is not right and I request that the meter be checked as soon as possible .

Very truly yours,

7330 Maple Avenue
St. Louis, MO 63 143
(314) 781-7678
(314) 335-1113 (wk)

Lynne P. Shewmaker



Lynne P. and Sherman N. Shewmaker
7330 Maple Avenue
Maplewood, MO 63143
PH 314-781-7678

Laclede Gas Company
ATTN: Mr. George Csolak
720 Olive Street
St . Louis, Missouri 63101
PH 314-342-0500

DearMr. Csolak :

We are contesting the last four months of gas usage and the associated charges . We are
also requesting a permanent resolution to the continuing problem ofusage overcharges
that we are getting now on an ongoing basis . We do not want to continue the current
cycle: You bill us for incorrect usage, we prove you are wrong, you threaten to cut off
our gas for non-payment, we pay half our monthly bills, you research the problem and
admit your mistake, you reimburse us for overcharges . Let me give you a little history,
then we will present our analysis, ask for immediate resolution for the last four months'
bills, and finally ask for a permanent solution .

HISTORY

March 3, 2006

We have lived at this current location for almost 30 years now. About 15 years ago our
gas furnace (with steam heat) was replace . We therefore have a good history for the
establishment of what our gas bills should be, based on the monthly temperatures .

In April 2004 our outside meter reader malfunctioned . From that date until April 2005
our gas bills (8 months in all) were estimated by Laclede . It became clear that these
estimates were actually over-estimates . We contacted Laclede and asked for an analysis
to be done of our billing . Laclede conducted an analysis, and in June 2005 you
reimbursed us $1,362.77 for the 8 months of overcharges .

In July 2005 a new remote reader was installed on our meter . The first winter bill
(October 2005) was estimated . After that the automatic reader readings were used to
compute our monthly usage .

	

Our November 2005 natural gas bill was the highest we
have ever had--$660 . As all other Laclede customers, we were expecting higher gas
prices this winter. But we looked beyond the cost ofthe bill to the actual usage indicated
in therms . November was a fairly average November temperature-wise . But our thenn
usage seemed unusually high . We payed half of the bill to avoid having our gas
disconnected . We contacted Laclede and continued to monitor our billing over the next 3
months . On February 17, 2006 Laclede installed a new meter with a new automatic
reader . Additionally, just before the beginning of this winter season, our boiler (steam
heat) was checked for leaks, cleaned, and calibrated .

Shewmaker Gas Bill Complaint, March 3, 2006, page 1




























